
          Item  

 1

NORTHERN IRELAND POLICING BOARD 

 

14TH HUMAN RIGHTS AND PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS COMMITTEE 

MEETING 
 

16 SEPTEMBER 2005 AT 10:00AM 
 

WATERSIDE TOWER 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
1. APOLOGIES 

 
2. PRESENTATION BY POLICE OMBUDSMAN’S OFFICE ON 

COMPLAINTS AGAINST PSNI 
 
Officials from OPONI will give a presentation on the latest quarterly 
complaints statistics (paper attached) 
 

3. NIPB HUMAN RIGHTS ADVISORS – DRAFT REPORT ON THE 
POLICING OF THE ARDOYNE PARADE ON 12 JULY 2005 
 
Jane Gordon will give a presentation on the Human Rights Advisors 
report into the policing of the Ardoyne parade on 12 July 2005 
 

4. MINUTES OF THE HUMAN RIGHTS AND PROFESSIONAL 
STANDARDS COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 10 JUNE 2005 
 

5. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES OF THE HUMAN RIGHTS 
AND PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS COMMITTEE HELD ON  
10 JUNE 2005 
 
5.1  Quarterly Pace 1/TA Stop, Search Returns, July To 

 September 2004 (Item 3.8 Of Minutes Refers 
5.2  Review Of Firearms Training (Item 3.10 Of Minutes Refers) 
5.3 Victim and Witness Delivery Toolkits (Item 8 Of Minutes 

Refers)  
5.4 Police Ombudsman’s Investigation Into The Arrests Of  
 Liam Clarke and Kathryn Johnston (Item 9 of Minutes Refers) 

5.5  Report Into The Discharge Of Firearm At Markethill Road, 
 Armagh On 11 March 2001 (Item 10 Of Minutes Refers)   

5.6  Report Into Discharge Of Firearm At Carrickfergus On 
 14 June 2003 (Item 13 Of Minutes Refers)  
5.7 Statement From The Police Ombudsman Into The 

Investigation By Police Of The Murder Of Eoin David Morley 
On 15 April 1990 (Item 16 Of Minutes Refers)  

5.8 Report Of The Northern Ireland Affairs Committee Into The 



          Item  

 2

Functions Of The Policing Board (Item 18 Of Minutes Refers)   
 
5.9 HMIC Revised Baseline Assessment Of PSNI (Item 19 Of 

Minutes Refers)  
5.10 Equality Impact Assessment Consultation From The Office 

Of The Police Ombudsman For Northern Ireland (OPONI) 
(Item 20 Of Minutes Refers)   

5.11 Implementation Of The Requirement To Record “Stops” (Item 
21 Of Minutes Refers)   

5.12 Resourcing The Human Rights Work Of The Board (Item 22 
Of Minutes Refers)   

5.13 Registration Of Notifiable Memberships (Item 23 Of Minutes 
Refers) Refer Members to the paper at item 15.   

5.14 PSNI Officers On Suspension (Item 25 Of Minutes Refers)  
5.15 Monitoring Complaints Arising From A Period In Detention 

And Those With A Racist Dimension (Item 26 Of Minutes 
Refers)  

5.16 Questions For The Chief Constable (Item 39 Of Minutes 
Refers)  

5.17 Press Issues (Item 40 Of Minutes Refers)  
 

6. CHAIRPERSON’S BUSINESS 
 
 

7. REPORT ON THE DISCHARGE OF INCAPACITANT CS SPRAY AT 
BALLYCASTLE 30 AUGUST 2004 
 
The Committee is asked to note the information provided. 
 

8. REPORT ON THE DISCHARGE OF INCAPACITANT CS SPRAY AT 
STRABANE 5 SEPTEMBER 2004 
 
The Committee is asked to note the information provided. 
 

9. REPORT ON THE DISCHARGE OF INCAPACITANT CS SPRAY AT 
WELLINGTON PLACE ,BELFAST ON 22 SEPTEMBER 2004 
 
The Committee is asked to note the information provided 
 

10. REPORT ON THE DISCHARGE OF INCAPACITANT CS SPRAY AT 
PORTRUSH 24 OCTOBER 2004 
 
The Committee is asked to note the information provided. 
 

11. REPORT ON THE DISCHARGE OF INCAPACITANT CS SPRAY AT 
CRUMLIN 5 NOVEMBER 2004 
 
The Committee is asked to note the information provided. 
 

12. REPORT ON THE DISCHARGE OF INCAPACITANT CS SPRAY AT 
KILLYCLOGHER 23 DECEMBER 2004 
 



          Item  

 3

The Committee is asked to note the information provided. 
 

13. REPORT INTO THE USE OF FORCE BY CONSTABLE AT 
CARRICKFERGUS ON 24 OCTOBER 2004 
 
The Committee is asked to note the information provided. 
 

14. QUARTERLY STATISTICS ON THE USE OF CS SPRAY 
 
The Committee is asked to note the quarterly statistics. 
 

15. REGISTRATION OF NOTIFIABLE MEMBERSHIPS 
 
The Committee is asked to note the information provided. 
 

16. POLICE SEARCHES OF DOMESTIC PROPERTIES 
 
The Committee is asked to note the information provided. 
 

17. ISSUES HIGHLIGHTED IN OVERSIGHT COMMISSIONER’S  
REPORT 13 
 
Members may wish to pursue these issues with Police Service of 
Northern Ireland, in particular, asking how they intend to address each 
of them. 
 

18. PSNI GUIDANCE IN RELATION TO THE ISSUE, DEPLOYMENT AND 
USE OF ATTENUATING ENERGY PROJECTILES (AEP) (IMPACT 
ROUNDS) IN SITUATIONS OF SERIOUS PUBLIC DISORDER 
 
The Committee is asked to note the information provided. 
 

19. QUARTERLY PACE 1/TA STOP SEARCH RETURNS 
 
The Committee is asked to note the return. 
 

20. COMPENSATION CLAIMS PAID BETWEEN APRIL AND JUNE 2005 
 
The Committee is asked to note the summary. 
 

21. PB1 AND PB2 REPORTS 
 
The Committee is asked to note the summary. 
 

22. PSNI OFFICERS ON SUSPENSION 
 
The Committee is asked to note the information regarding suspensions 
to the end of August 2005. 
 

23. SUMMARY OF COMPLAINTS AGAINST TRAFFIC WARDENS 
 
The Committee is asked to note the summary. 



          Item  

 4

 
24. GARDA SECONDMENTS 

 
The Committee is asked to note the correspondence received from the 
NIO and the Deputy Chief Constable and consider what actions, if any 
need to be taken. 
 

25. PSNI DRAFT POLICY ON THE HANDLING OF COMPLAINTS 
RELATING TO “DIRECTION AND CONTROL” OF THE POLICE 
SERVICE 
 
The Committee is asked to note and to consider its agreement to the 
draft policy subject to further consultation. 
 

26. REVIEW OF POLICE AND CRIMINAL EVIDENCE LEGISLATION 
 
The Committee is asked to consider its response to consultation papers 
relating to a review of the PACE (NI) Order 1989 and associated Codes 
of Practice. 
 

27. SUMMARY OF COMPLAINTS AGAINST NIPB 
 
The Committee is asked to note complaints made against the Board 
during the year to September 2005. 
 

28. CARRIAGE OF FIREARMS IN SITUATIONS OF PUBLIC ORDER 
 
The Committee is asked to note PSNI General Order 27/2005. 
 

29. INFORMATION PAPERS 
 
29.1 Race Equality Programme for the Police Service 
29.2 Stop and Search Powers 
29.3 IPCC Review Into Road Traffic Incidents Involving Police 

Vehicles 
29.4 PSNI General Order – Professional Standards 
29.5 Law And Lawlessness: Orange Parades In Northern Ireland 
29.6 Committee On The Administration Of Justice – Commentary 

On The Office Of The Police Ombudsman For Northern 
Ireland 

29.7 2003/2004 Annual Report Of The Final Police Complaints 
Authority Annual Report 

29.8 Board Briefing To An Garda Siochana Morris Tribunal 
Working Group 

 
30. QUESTIONS FOR THE CHIEF CONSTABLE  

 
The Committee is asked to consider whether there are any questions 
arising out of this meeting, which they might wish to raise with the Chief 
Constable at the next Board meeting. 
 

 



          Item  

 5

 
 
31. PRESS ISSUES  

The Committee is asked to consider if there are any items arising from 
the meeting that should be included in a press release. 
 

32. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 
 

33. DATE OF NEXT MEETING  
 
Members are asked to agree the date of the next meeting – Friday,  
11 November 2005. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Secretariat 
September 2005 


